From: o Licensing Staff

Sent: 1 20 March 2018 09:52

To: ‘ Magnus Amajirionwu; Karen Creed
Cc: C Grainne Oglesby

Subject: FW: EPA Notification for response
Attachments'; Lettersl [Compatibility Mode].docx
Importance: High

Magnus/Kgre_p

il
Please see below and attached.

Kind Regards '

Noeleen Keavey
Environmental Licensing | Environmental Protection Agency
+35353 9160600
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From: David Naughton [mailto:David. Naughton@gre(ghg\t&r ie]
Sent: 20 March 2018 09:38 \Qé?
To: Licensing Sjaff <licensing@epa.ie> & Q
Subject: FW: EPA Notification for response 6\0
. og\’\\
To whom it concerns, &

| refer to the Agency’s request for a second extension of the appropriate period by which it must issue a proposed
determination to the 15" May 2018. Our consent to the first extension was condntlonal on the proposed
determination being made on or before the 13" March. This wasbased on our understanding the Agency needed
time to assessjthe response to the Agency’s final Regulation 10 Notice.. We note that the response was submitted on,
18" October 2017, five months ago. In this context and, as it appears there is no guarantee that a determination wull

be made by the. 15th May 2018, we do not consent to this requested extension.

Kind reg_a rds,

David Nauéhton

Group Envuronmental Manager
Tele 1890 62 62 62

Mob 086 6045905

Fax 046 90241589
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We value your opmlon Panda ie/feedback | Find us on : Linkedin, Google+ | Website WWw. ganda ie ¢
;ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email. | :
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From: Grainne Oglesby [mailto:g.oglesby@epa.ie]. A A o1 :
Sent: 16 March 2018 14:35 e 1r
To: David Naughton o ‘ ‘ i o
Subject: EPAf! Notification for response ‘ i -
' i [ . i i
Dear. iMr Naughton, | X
i) )
i i i
Please find attached notification for your attention, if you have any queries regarding this please contact '
your inspector Magnus Amajirionwu. ) g i
! 1! 1
Kindregards, | .
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GRAINNE OGLESBY, . _ S o 1
PROGRAMME OFFICER, - ' " §
ENVIRONMENTAL LICENSING PROGRAMME, & b :
OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENAL SUSTAINABILITY, KQ )
Qo { \
EPA, K § ¥ oy
]OHNSTOWN CASTLE ESTATE, A \'\\‘ 3 1o ‘
CO. WEXFORD 0{\0\?9 11
+353({0)53 9160600 | 6236 (internal) | g.oglesby@epa.ie ch?é;\ ; iy
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and A { i
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intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 7 ) ) ) o ; : |
are addressed. If}you have received this email in error please notify " S R ) 4 g
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the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie : ' ' ST TR & B x iy
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The opinions con:ytained within are personal to the sender and [ 3 N :
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do not necessaril‘ly reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection e ; . :
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Note:

This message is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential, proprietary or legally
privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you
receive this rfnessage in error, please immediately delete it and all copies of it from your system, destroy any
hard copies of it and notify the sender. You must not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print,
or copy any part of this message if you are not the intended recipient. Starrus ECO Holdings Limited
reserve the right to monitor all e-mail communications through its networks.

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the message states
otherwise and the sender is authorized to state them to be the views of any such entity.

This e-mail was scanned and cleared by AntiVirus software.

Thank You.

Starrus ECO. Holdmgs Limited (T/A Greenstar)
Registered address Ballymount Road Upper, Ballymount, Dublm M?’
Registered il Dublin, Ireland. §

Registered Number 527552

This email has been scanned by the SymaqiegEmail Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http:/é;&&/w.svmanteccloud.com
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